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From: Bradford G. Keithley
To: Dermot Cole
Subject: RE: Gleason decision
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2012 12:29:59 PM


Dermot … Thanks for your note.  I enjoy your column and blog, read both regularly and find much in
it that I agree with.  This point is the exception, however.  With all due respect, the fact that the oil
production tail is going to extend longer than some have previously claimed strikes me as good
news only for those of us that remain to turn out the lights on the economy.  It means we can stay
awhile longer before we do.  As Scott Goldsmith, among others, have pointed out, however, with
production falling below the levels necessary to fund state government at current levels (which is
artificially propping up the economy through the operating and capital budgets), most of our peers
will have left long before that, the economy will have shrunk to a fraction of its former self and life
will be much different even for those of us that remain to the end.  None of that strikes me as
“good news” for Alaskans.
 
Again, thanks for your note.  Great to hear from you.
 
 
Brad
Bradford G. Keithley |  Perkins Coie LLP
Partner, Anchorage and Washington, D.C.
Environment, Energy & Resources/Oil & Gas
700 13th Street, N.W., Suite 600    1029 West Third Avenue Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20005-3960        Anchorage, Alaska 99501
 
CELL: 214.675.0038
OFFICE:  907.263.6955
FAX:  907.276.3108 (Anchorage) · 214.279.0692 (efax)
E-MAIL     bkeithley@perkinscoie.com
WEB:       http://www.perkinscoie.com/bkeithley
BLOGS:   Perkins Coie’s “Daily Alaska Oil & Gas” (news published daily)” & “Thoughts on Alaska Oil & Gas” (commentary published
periodically)


 
NOTICE:  This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:   To ensure compliance with Treasury Department and IRS
regulations, we inform you that, unless expressly indicated otherwise, any federal tax advice contained
in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written by Perkins Coie LLP to be
used, and cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be
imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein (or any attachments).
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Production is important. That is obvious. But the key points in the Gleason decision are the
contradictions that you have missed or ignored. The claim that the pipeline will shut down in 2021-
2025 is false. The claim that the pipeline stops at 300,000 is false, according to BP's plan.
The decision is good news for Alaskans.
 
Dermot Cole
 
 
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:  To ensure compliance with Treasury Department and IRS
regulations, we inform you that, unless expressly indicated otherwise, any federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written by Perkins
Coie LLP to be used, and cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein (or any
attachments).
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